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Begin forwarded message:

From: carmen zella <carmen@doartfoundation.org>

Subject: Re: Larchmont utility boxes

Date: January 15, 2016 at 7:46:25 PM PST

To: Rebecca Hutchinson <rebecca@h-rpr.com>

Cc: "Ma'ayan Dembo" <maayan@doartfoundation.org>, Heather Boylston <heather@h-
rpr.com>, Tom Kneafsey <tom@metropolitanholding.com>, Shannon King
<shannon@doartfoundation.org>

Super! I'm sure she will b thrilled! We will contact her and follow up

On Friday, January 15, 2016, Rebecca Hutchinson <rebecca@h-rpr.com> wrote:
Hello! Our BID Board met and we have decided on Ann Bridges for the
Larchmont utility boxes. We would like to see her color version. We all really
like her artwork and how it we imagine it will look on Larchmont! A big
factor in our decision is that she said in her artist statement that she works in
the area. We also know our BID colleague at Wilshire Center has had a great
experience working with her.

Tied for a close second were Paige Emery (her building images) and Mimi
Haddon (love her kaleidescopes) although we would have asked her to create
a version for us in blues/greens vs. pinks.

I'm happy to elaborate further on our decision if you'd like.

Please let me know the next step and thanks so much for everything! We
were thrilled with the options.

Rebecca Hutchinson/ President + CEO, Even Days

rebecca@h-rpr.com / 323.646.6406

200 N. Larchmont Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90004
http://www.h-rpr.com
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On Dec 28, 2015, at 1:54 PM, Ma'ayan Dembo
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